
From:
To: Edward Anderson
Subject: Re: WSCC/043/23 EOT
Date: 23 February 2024 08:26:02

**EXTERNAL**

Good Morning Edward.

Understood, EOT agreed.

Kind regards 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Edward Anderson <Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:35:38 PM
To: Daniel Barritt 
Subject: WSCC/043/23 EOT
 
Good evening Daniel,
 
I have reconsulted WSCC Highways with the revised information and shall let you know of their
response. I have offered them 14 days to respond, so we should be expecting something back by
the end of the first week of March (although I should note that the allocated officer is currently
out of office, and may require a couple of days grace to catch up – I shall update you as
necessary).
 
In light of this, I would be grateful if you could agree to an extension of time to the

determination date of this application to the 15th of March 2024. Please could you let me know
by way of response to this email if this is acceptable.
 
Kind regards,
 
Edward Anderson
Planner, County Planning, Planning Services
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ
Internal: 28879| External: 0330 222 8879  | E-mail: Edward.Anderson@westsussex.gov.uk
|Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk
 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons
addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read
it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex
County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should
carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.



Biffa is a trading name of the companies listed below. The VAT registration number for the companies listed
below is 537 911 627. 

Biffa Waste Services Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 00946107; Biffa Environmental Municipal
Services Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 00905800; Biffa Leicester Limited is registered in
England and Wales No. 04602279; Biffa West Sussex Limited is registered in England and Wales No.
06744107; Biffa Municipal Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 04321212; Cressex Insurance
Services Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 06848093; Syracuse Waste Limited is registered in
England and Wales No. 13269384; and Biffa (West Sussex) Recycling Limited is registered in England and
Wales No. 04939078; each having their registered office at Coronation Road, Cressex, High Wycombe,
Buckinghamshire HP12 3TZ. "Skoup®", "Foodplus", “Biffpack®” and "Biffa Polymers" are all trading names of
Biffa Waste Services Ltd. 

Any business communication sent by these companies (together "Biffa") is confidential and may be legally
privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive such a communication from Biffa in error, please inform us
and then delete it immediately from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its contents to anyone.
Please be aware that messages sent to and from Biffa may be monitored for reasons of security, to protect
our business, and to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and our internal policies. Emails
are not a secure method of communication, can be intercepted and cannot be guaranteed to be error free.
Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to understand and accept the above. Whilst Biffa takes
reasonable precautions to prevent computer viruses, we cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage
arising from the use of this email or attachments or any viruses transmitted to your computer. It is
recommended that you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachments. 

For details of how we deal with your personal data please visit our website at https://www.biffa.co.uk/privacy-
statement 

Any Biffa purchase order contained in this email is subject to the relevant (by reference to the Goods or
Services being purchased) Biffa Procurement General Conditions of Purchase ("BPGCP") which can be found
on Biffa's website at https://www.biffa.co.uk/privacy-statement and the terms of which apply to the purchase
order to the exclusion of any other terms as stated in those BPGCP.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




